o
'::m Memorandum

of Transportation

Federal Highway
Administration

Subject: INFORMATION: Waiver Request for Date: MY 20 2015
Pool Fund Study TPF-5(322)
HOV/Managed Use Lanes

From: 5@5’ In Reply Refer To:

Associate Administrator for Operations HOTM-1

To: Mr. David Pamplin
TPF Program Manager (HRTM-2)

The Federal Highway Administration’s Office of Operations accepts the responsibility to
lead the Pooled Fund Project TPF-5(322) HOV/Managed Use Lanes. The Office of
Transportation Management accepts the role of lead agency and agrees to receive,
obligate, expend, and manage contributions from participating States and Local Agencies.

This letter is to request a waiver to use 100 percent Federal Funds in conducting the
TPF-5(322) pooled fund study.

Please contact Greg Jones, Traffic Management Specialist, at 404-562-3906, or
GregM.Jones(@dot.gov, if you have any questions.




